

---

---

36 Yellowknife Road, Brampton ON, L6R 3X4 Tel: (416) 938-4648 Email: [contact@fahmieshaq.com](mailto:contact@fahmieshaq.com)

---

---

Proactive and versatile database developer offering a diverse background in IT systems and application development focusing on database design and development. Brings experience in design and implementation of IT solutions for business process enhancement including software and database development. Offers extensive certification in key object-oriented programming and database skills, reinforced by a great deal of independent learning business analysis and software development life cycle.

---

---

## CORE KNOWLEDGE AREAS

---

---

- |                                      |                              |
|--------------------------------------|------------------------------|
| ✓ <i>SQL Queries</i>                 | ✓ <i>System Analysis</i>     |
| ✓ <i>PL/SQL Stored Procedures</i>    | ✓ <i>Business Analysis</i>   |
| ✓ <i>SQL Reports</i>                 | ✓ <i>Project Management</i>  |
| ✓ <i>RDBMS Data Modeling</i>         | ✓ <i>Microsoft Access</i>    |
| ✓ <i>Object Oriented Programming</i> | ✓ <i>MVC Web Development</i> |
- 
- 

---

---

## PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

---

---

**BUSINESS DEVELOPER, SHORT-TERM**

**JAN 2017 – APR 2017**

*Applied Machines for Telecom and IT Corp, Saudi Arabia - Jeddah*

***AMTIT is a Saudi telecom company that represents Mitel and AFL in Saudia Arabia. The company provides Mitel IP telephony and hospitality solutions for all business structures in addition to offering AFL fiber optic products to various government agencies. AMTIT is a subsidiary of GMATechs, a Canadian company.***

- Pitched new strategies during boardroom meetings.
- Helped the company generate new qualified leads.
- Delivered presentations to clients in addition to scheduling appointments.
- Further contributed to business growth by engaging in follow-up sales activities.
- Provided excellent customer service that led to the company maintaining healthy client-business relationships.
- Served as a team player by working closely with the Gulf Cooperation Council (GCC) Mitel Committee.
- Monitored monthly sales and technical performance for improvement opportunities.
- Established and spearheaded a software development department that led to an additional stream of revenue.

**CONTINUED...**

---



---

**PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE CONTINUED**


---



---

**SQL DATA ANALYST**

JAN 2014 – DEC 2016

*ERIS - Environmental Risk Information Services, Toronto ON*

*EcoLog Environmental Risk Information Service Ltd. (ERIS) is North America's provider of property related environmental risk information. ERIS delivers accurate, affordable, on-demand research services for property related data and reference materials. The ERIS system electronically accesses federal, provincial, and private sector databases containing millions of current and historical environment records to identify potential environmental threats on Canadian properties.*

- Efficiently analyzed and reengineered database designs of environmental data from government agencies.
- Standardized and geo-coded locations for geographic referencing purposes using addresses, DLS, latitude and longitude, and UTM coordinates.
- Conducted User Acceptance Testing (UAT) and SQL tuning for an in-house Oracle Forms application.
- Created, managed, and maintained user documentations. Kept track of bugs and documented their solutions.
- Developed PL/SQL programs in Oracle Developer to read data, manipulate data, perform data analysis, and solve a wide range of intermediate and complex database problems while maintaining data consistency and integrity.
- Developed SQL queries to run Quality Assurance (QA) checks and ensured final product complied with company 's standards.
- Actively contributed to team meetings and presented demos to new co-workers.
- Quickly learned and utilized an in-house proprietary Oracle Forms application and used ArcGIS, a GIS geocode software, for address plotting purposes.

**SOFTWARE DEVELOPER**

JAN 2008 – DEC 2011

*G.M. Applied Technologies Canada Inc., Halifax NS*

*GMATechs is an import/export firm specializing in telecommunications and engineering consultancy services to facilitate the fulfillment of customer orders, provide advisory support, moving into a software developer role to develop IT business solutions.*

- In **SOFTWARE DEVELOPER** capacity, worked as business analyst with collaboration of company management to gather requirements for building the company's database and two customized desktop applications using SQL Server 2008, C# on .NET Framework 3.5 and Visual Studio 2008.
- Created database and desktop applications designed to secure data and converting the business to a paperless system, in order to assist in performance of daily office duties.
- Designed desktop applications code in three-tier architecture: presentation layer, business layer and data access layer.
- Built essential SQL reporting services to facilitate data analysis and decision making.
- Analyzed database and application design to isolate and eliminate any design flaws and potential security threats, carrying out thorough manual testing and debugging consistently to ensure a proper, functional system.
- Liaised between company management, copywriter and an external web designer to manage and plan the construction of the company's website.
- As **CLIENT COORDINATOR**, checked client Request for Quotation (RFQ) against stock inventory and in cases where stock is unavailable on-site, contacted vending partners to price products in order to establish a quote.
- Fielded unspecified product and consulting services requests, forwarding pertinent information to the appropriate third party to solicit a product recommendation and pricing information.

**CONTINUED...**

---

---

**EDUCATION & CERTIFICATION**

---

---

**Bachelor of Technology (Jan 2014 – Dec 2016)** *Memorial University, St. John's NL*

**Advanced Diploma in Software Engineering (Jan 2012 – Dec 2013)** *Centennial College, Toronto ON*

**Computer Science Fundamentals – Continuing Education (2007)** *Mount Saint Vincent University, Halifax NS*

**Oracle SQL Expert Certification (2010) ♦ Oracle Certified Developer Associate (2010) ♦**

**Oracle SQL Professional Training (2009)** *Seneca College, Toronto ON*

**Microsoft .NET Certificate of Achievement (2009-2010)** *Centennial College, Toronto ON*

**Unix/Linux System Administration Professional Training (2009-2010)** *Seneca College, Toronto ON*

**Junior Level Linux Professional Certification (2011)**

**CompTIA Network+ Certification (2010) ♦ CompTIA A+ Certification (2010) ♦**

**First Aid Certificate (2011)** *Genix Protection Services Inc., Toronto ON*

---

---

**REFERENCES AND WORK SAMPLES AVAILABLE UPON REQUEST**

---

---